
Allen, Meredith 

3/28/2014 10:43:30 AM
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: NERC Standards 

Liza,

Here is information on drafting team and overall timeline. The first draft will be issued for 
stakeholder comments on 4/7 and comments are due within 15 days, 4/22.

Thanks,
Meredith

1) There are eleven members on the drafting team. Susan Ivey - Excelon is the chair and Lou 
Oberski - Dominion is the vice chair. The other members are PG&E, SCE, National Grid, 
Kansas City Power & Light, FPL, Southwest Power Pool, Tri-State Gen & Tran Association, 
Capital Power, and Santee Cooper.

2) This is a fast moving process since NERC has until June 5. 2014 to respond to FERC. Here 
is the high level preliminary schedule:

* March 24 - drafting team kickoff call

* March 28 - 1st drafting team conference call

* April 1 - Technical Conference in Atlanta

* April 2 to 4 - drafting team meeting in Atlanta

* April 7 - 1- Draft reliability standard posted for 15-day stakeholder comment follow by a 5- 
day initial ballot

* April 30 to May 1 - If needed, drafting team meeting in Atlanta

* 1st week of May - If needed, additional draft and additional ballot

* June 5 or earlier - NERC submit proposed standard to FERC
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On Mar 28, 2014, at 10:37 AM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." 
<elizaveta.malashenko@,epuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

Could you remind me what is the timeline for NERC draft & comments in 
April?

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone:415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov
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